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MEMORANDUM FOR: Charles E. Rossi, Director March 17,1994
Division of Reactor Inspection

and Licensee Performance, NRR
|

FROM: Gary G. Zech, Chief
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection

and Licensee Performance, NRR

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE (NEI) -

REPRESENTATIVES (FORMERLY NUMARC) ON GRADED QUALITY ASSURANCE-

DAiE & TIME: March 24, 1994, 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm

LOCATION: USNRC Headquarters
One White Flint North
Room 4-B11
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD

PURPOSE: To discuss the status of gradeo quality assurance process
development and the proposed NEI graded QA guidance document.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC

E. Rossi A. Marion -

G. Zech et al.
R. Correia

'
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Gary G. Zech, Chief
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection

and Licensee Performance, NRR
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Meeting Agenda

* Overview / Summary of Progress To-Date

* NEI graded QA guidance document

Pilot Plant Program Implementation Issues

* Virginia Power Headquarters Visit Highlights

. Future Activities / Milestones
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